Suzan Greer Strockbine, RN

41940 NW Covey Lane, Banks, OR 97106 (954) 593-7670 SuzanStrockbine@yahoo.com

Objective

I would like to continue working in Critical Care as a staff relief agency nurse and would consider contract.

Professional Experience

San Diego – <i>Registered Nurse</i> 9095 Rio San Diego Drive #155, San Diego, CA 92108			Feb 2017- Nov 2019 (619) 362-9736	
Cross Country Per Diem- Registered Nurse in ICU 6551 Park of Commerce Blvd, Boca Raton, FL 33487			Feb 2005- Jan 2017 (888) 542-5910	
Nurse PRN Nursing Agency- <i>Registered Nurse in ICU</i> 1001 West Cyrpus Creek Rd. Suite 230A, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309			2001-2005 (954)749-4300	
Nurse Connection Agency- <i>Registered Nurse in ICU</i> Fort Lauderdale, FL			2001-2003	
North Ridge Medical Center- <i>Registered Nurse in ICU</i> 5757 N. Dixie Highway, Fort Lauderdale, FL			1989-2001 (954)776-6000	
Interim Health Care- Registered Nurse home visits Fort Lauderdale, FL			1991-1993	
Education				
Broward County Community College- Associate of Arts Degree Psychology			July 1978	
Davie, FL				
Florida Atlantic University- 3 semesters completed towards Bachelor's Degree Boca Raton, FL			Sep 1978 – May 1979	
Broward Cou Davie, FL	March 1982			
Nursing Licenses				
RN	Expires: July 2022	State: OR		
RN	Expires: April 2022	State: FL		

RNExpires: April 2022State: FLRNExpires: August 2021State: CA

Certifications and Licenses

Novel Coronavirus and Influence: an Update for Health Professionals	March 2020 to Present
Obesity, Diet and Behavior	March 2020 to Present
Understanding Emotional Influence	March 2020 to Present

Clinical Management of Intubated and Ventilated Patients Human Trafficking Recognizing Impairment in the Workplace Prevention of Medical Errors Intra-Aortic Balloon Pump Intro/Advanced Cardiac Care Course (78 ceu's) Neuro Dynamics:: A clinical Approach Labor and Delivery Training (48 ceu's) PICC insertion Course (8 ceu's) 4th Annual Critical Care Update (1.5 c

eu's) September 1991 to Present Basic EKG (16 ceu's) Intensive Coronary Care Course (78 ceu's) Progressive Care Course (70 ceu's) Advanced Cardiac Life Support Basic Life Support

Summary of Qualifications

April 2020 to Present April 2020 to Present April 2020 to Present April 2020 to Present December 1999 to Present December 1997 to Present February 1996 to Present May 1996 to Present January 1994 to Present

January 1991 to Present May 1989 to Present November 1988 to Present February 2019 to February 2021 February 2019 to February 2021

I collect the patient's data and analyze it to determine an appropriate plan of care and evaluate progress. I work comfortably with arterial lines, EKG monitors, cardiac, ventilators, and all other forms of oxygen administration. I am skilled in fluid and electrolyte imbalance and arterial blood gas assessment, titrating, IV medications per protocol, skin assessment and prevention of skin breakdown, and participating on the code team.

Recent Detailed Professional Experience

UCSD Solpizio Agency: Cross Country Medical Staffing Network March 2019 and July 2019 Unit: ICU	La Jolla, CA
UCSD- Altman Clinical and Translational Research Institute Agency: Cross Country Medical Staffing Network May 2018 - June 2019 Unit: Research Clinic	La Jolla, CA
UCSD Hillcrest Agency: Cross Country Medical Staffing Network April 2018 – July 2019 Unit: ICU	San Diego, CA
Prime Healthcare Alvarado Hospital Medical Center Agency: Cross Country Medical Staffing Network April 2018 and August 2019 Unit: ICU and Telemetry	San Diego, CA
References	
Debbie Kissle Westside Regional Medical Center ICU Charge Nurse, Night shift Plantation, FL	954-473-6600
Carlos Rosas UCSD- Altman Clinical and Translational Research Institute La Jolla, CA	858-822-0196 ctri-clinic@ucsd.edu

954-805-3886

Ann Medley Westside Regional Medical Center Plantation, FL **Additional Information**

Most of my work experience has been in south Florida working part to full time as critical care staff relief agency RN. I moved to San Diego in February 2018 and worked part time while taking care of my new granddaughter. I moved to Oregon in October 2019 so that I could help my daughter with her new baby.

Due to a backlog at the California Board of Nursing, I did not get my Oregon RN license until February 2019 but unfortunately haven't started working due to the threat of Covid-19 and the shortage of PPE in hospitals. I would like to work 36 hrs per week if hospitals don't become overwhelmed with admissions due to the virus. I have no comorbidities but my age puts me at a higher risk of becoming symptomatic if exposed to Covid-19.

If there are RN positions available other than hospital ICUs I am interested in considering them. In San Diego I was hired to administer flu vaccines and also worked at UCSD Altman Clinical Translation Research Institute where patients diagnosed with juvenile diabetes were given a trial medication. I performed hourly blood sugar tests and titrated their insulin drip according to an algorithm protocol.